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John Jacks

From: John Jacks

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 5:.09 PM
To: ian@ijilaw.com

Ce: ‘John Henry'; Doug Becker

Subject: Discovery Objections

lan,

Please let me know what you understand our agreement to be on the discovery objections or just provide amended
responses, so | can know. My understanding is that, at this time, we only disagree over the objections to the Second
Request for Production. It appears we will need to submit these objections to the Court for resolution, but | don’t want
to misrepresent your position nor do | want to faif to address something that | thought we resolved but didn't.

John, | understand from lan that you have the documents Tiltware has agreed to produce. Please let me know what |
need to do to get a copy of these, Thanks.

Sincerely,

John

John Jacks

GRAY & BECKER, »e

AITORHNEYS AT 1AW

900 West Ave

Austin, TX 78701

P 512.482,0061

F 512.482.0924
jchn.jacks@graybecker.com
www. graybeacker.com

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain
confidential information that is legailly privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any
of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone (512) 482-0061, and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving them to disk. Thank you!l
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